
RE: Records Request 

Meyer, Stacie [Stacie.Meyer@etf.wi.gov] 

Mr. Hynum­

Where agency discretion was allowed under Section L 2.03 IS Market and/or Parity Adjustments of the 

2013 – 15 Compensation Plan, ETF provided a minimum increase of $.50 per hour to all staff in the IS­

related classifications covered by the section.  Additional increases above $.50 were based on skill set of 

the individual, equity, performance and retention.  There was not a formal document prepared describing 

this distribution as the ETF Human Resources Office worked collaboratively with individual supervisors and 

managers on employee specific recommendations.  

Stacie Meyer

Stacie A. Meyer, Human Resources Director/Affirmative Action Officer

Department of Employee Trust Funds

Phone (608) 266-5803

Fax (608) 267-0633

http://etf.wi.gov

This email message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise protected by law.  This information 
is intended solely for the named addressee (or a person responsible for delivering it to the addressee).  If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer.  Unauthorized disclosure, copying, printing, or distribution of this message is prohibited.

From: Meyer, Stacie 

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 7:38 AM

To: 'wpec@aft­wisconsin.org'

Cc: *ETF Records Officer

Subject: RE: Records Request

Mr. Hynum­

At this point the criteria for distribution of adjustments has not been finalized, therefore, I do not have a document 

to provide you at this time.  Once this information is available, I can provide it to you.  I estimate this information 

should be available in about two weeks.

Stacie Meyer

Stacie A. Meyer, Human Resources Director/Affirmative Action Officer

Department of Employee Trust Funds

Phone (608) 266-5803

Fax (608) 267-0633

http://etf.wi.gov

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 10:13 AM 

To: wpec@aft-wisconsin.org 

Cc: *ETF Records Officer [RecordsOfficer@etf.wi.gov]
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This email message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise protected by law.  This information 
is intended solely for the named addressee (or a person responsible for delivering it to the addressee).  If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer.  Unauthorized disclosure, copying, printing, or distribution of this message is prohibited.

From: wpec@aft­wisconsin.org [mailto:wpec@aft­wisconsin.org] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:53 PM

To: Nispel, David

Cc: WPEC­President@aft­wisconsin.org

Subject: Records Request

Dear Mr. Nispel:  

I can't find any information on your website for Open Records Requests so I'm sending 
this to you.  

This is to request a copy of the criteria ETF has developed for distribution of 
adjustments listed in Section L - Market and Parity Provisions of the 2013-15 
Compensation Plan.  I would also like a copy of any documents which describe 
how ETF intends to distribute these adjustments in a "uniform manner throughout the 
agency or employing unit."

I would prefer to have any documents sent electronically to wpec@aft-wisconsin.org.  
Thank you.

Jill Hynum

Page 2 of 2RE: Records Request

07/08/14https://exchange.charter-business.net/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAACXgk04JOws...


